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John (Jack) R. Venrick
From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJdack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2009 10:58 PM
Subject: Fw: Crash Course on Money in SEATTLE and AUSTIN
----- Original Message -----
From: G. Edward Griffin
To: 'acksranch@skgnetbb_com
Sent: Thursday, November 26, 2009 10:59 PM
Subject: Crash Course on Money in SEATTLE and AUSTIN
Next stop for the CRASH COURSE ON MONEY is Seattle
It will be held on December 5 at the Marriott
Waterfront, 2100 Alaskan Way, Seattle, WA
98121.
Our seminar in New York on November 21
was a great success and, judging by the
comments from those who attended, we are
on the right track. One lady even said that the
seminar "rocks." I'm not sure what that
means, but I think it is a compliment. (You can see her make that
comment in the collection of short video clips, below.)
& Clips from the New York seminar
& Clips from the Atlanta seminar
If you have been thinking about attending future events, the dates
are rapidly approaching. For those who are not familiar with the
content of the seminar, here is the basic information and a link to
more information.
Will you survive the "Perfect Storm"
that is approaching?
A Crash Course on Money
presented by G. Edward Griffin
The author of The Creature from Jekyll
Island;
11/3/2010
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A Second Look at The Federal Reserve,
will conduct a one-day seminar on money at
a city near you: How to earn it, protect it, and

grow it in hard times.

A house will be given away at each
seminar!
Someone will win a small fortune at each
event.

Seattle, 2009 December 5
Austin, 2009 December 12

For additional information, click here.

G. Edward Griffin

This message originally was sent to a subscriber to Unfiltered News at the
following address: jacksranch@skynetbb.com If this is not your address,
that means it was forwarded to you by a friend.

[F YOU ARE NOT A SUBSCRIBER but would like to become one (it is
free), click here.

IF YOU ARE NOT A SUBSCRIBER and do not want future mailings of
this nature, please make that request to the person who sent this to you. The
sender is identified at the top of this email.
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